
زبان های خارجی
علوم انسانی-استاندارد: گروه

ی سوم جلسه 

شعله مرادی: استاد

Oxford Practice Grammar
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Simple present ( هزمان حال ساد )

1) My sisters is a nurse. 

Q: Is your sister a nurse?

N: your sister isn’t a nurse.

2)They are from England. 

Q: Are they from England?

N: they aren’t from England.

1) I visit my parents every weekend. 

Q: Do you visit your parents every 
weekend?

N: I don’t visit my parents every 
weekend.

2) John goes to gym every evening.

Q: Does he go to gym every 
evening?

N: he doesn’t go to gym every 
weekend.
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Present continuous(1) 
زمان حال استمراری

11-10: صفحه
unite:5

Singular(مفرد)

1) I am eating.(I'm eating.)

2) You are eating.(you’re eating)

3) He is eating.(he’s eating)

4) She is eating.(she’s eating)

5)  It is eating.(it’s eating)

Plural(جمع)

1) We are eating.(we’re eating.)

2) You are eating. (you’re eating.)

3)They are eating. (they’re eating.)

• Subject +Tobe verbs+ verb +-ing

• I am eating.

• eat + ing eating
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Irregular spellings:

1) Win …. Winning

2) Get….. Getting

3) Shop….. Shopping

4) Travel…. Travelling

5) Dance….. Dancing

6) Write…. Writing

7) Shine….. Shining 

• Vowels: (حروف صدادار)

I-o-u-e-a

Consonants: (حروف بی صدا)

T-B-C-P…
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We use the present continuous:

1) To talk about actions and situations in progress now:

I'm studding. 

The bus is coming.

2)  To talk about actions and situations in progress around now, but not 
exactly at the moment we speak:

A: What are you doing these days?

B: I'm learning Spanish. 
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Present continuous (negative forms)
(شکل منفی)

Singular (مفرد)
1)I am eating.

I am not eating.

2) You are eating.

You are not eating.

3) He is eating.

He is not eating.

4) She is eating.

She is not eating.

5) It is eating.

It is not eating.

Plural (جمع)

1) We are eating.

We are not eating.

2) You are eating. 

You are not eating.

3)  They are eating. 

They are not eating.
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Practice: 

1) My aunt is staying here for a week.

My aunt is not staying here for a week.

2) Anna is working in the office this week. 

Anna is not working in the office this week.

3) Tom is studying more now.

Tom is not studying more now.

4) I am writing post cards at the moment.

I am not writing post cards at the moment.
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حال استمراریقید های زمان 

1) This +  month

Week

Year

weekend

2) At the moment

3)  Now
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Present continuous(2) 
زمان حال استمراری

13-12:صفحه
unite:6

Question forms (شکل سوالی)

Singular(مفرد)

1) I am eating.

Q: Are you eating?

2)  You are eating.

Q:  Are you eating?

3)   He is eating.

Q:  Is he eating?

4)  She is eating.

Q: Is she eating?

5)  It is eating.

Q: Is it eating?

Question forms (شکل سوالی)

Plural (جمع)

1) We are eating.

Q: Are you eating?

2)  You are eating. 

Q: Are you eating?

3) They are eating. 

Q: Are they eating?

9



Practice:

1) David is singing in the group this year.

Is David/he singing in the group this year?

2) They are living in the Madrid at the moment.

Are they living in the Madrid at the moment?

3) They are learning Spanish now.

Are they learning Spanish now?
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We don’t  usually use present continuous to 
talk about opinions or thoughts: 

1) Like                                خواستن

2) Love                     دوست داشتن

3) Mean                   منظور داشتن

4) Know دانستن                 / شناختن

5) Understand               فهمیدن

6) Remember           به یاد آوردن

7) Hate                      متنفر بودن

8) Believe                  اعتقاد داشتن

9) Want                        خواستن

1) I am liking tennis.

 I like tennis.

2)   I am knowing your sister.

 I know your sister.
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Think and have:

1) We cannot use think in the 
present continuous to express 
opinions: 

I think he’s nice.

I'm thinking he’s nice.

2) We can use think in the present 
continuous to talk about action:

She’s thinking about the film.

1) We cannot use have in the 
present continuous to talk 
about possessions: 

I have a ticket.

I am having a ticket.

2) We can use it to talk about 
actions: 

I'm having breakfast.

He’s having fun.  
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Imperatives
جملات امری

17-16:صفحه
unite:8

We use the imperatives like this:

1) Come in! have a cup of tea.

2) Help!

3) Help me please.

We form the negative like this:

1) Don’t be late.

2) Don’t forget your books!
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We use imperatives:

We use the imperatives:

To give instructions:

Turn right at the corner.

To give warnings:

Be careful! That box is very heavy.

To give advice:

Have a rest. Yu are tired.

To ask people to do things:

Come in please, and sit down.

To make offers:

Have another orange juice.

To “wish” things:

Have a good trip!
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DUE for Session 3:

• Unite 5:
Practice     A-C

• Unite 6:
Practice      A-B-C-D

Unite 8:
Practice      A-B

• Answer:
Page 246
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